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K Updal

uesday, March 18, 24
(roughly 10:35am-11:35am)
Roadways Being Used Inside The City of Atlanta

Decatur To Capitol Route

On DeKalb Ave starting at the Atlanta-Decatur line
Right onto Hurt St

Left onto Edgewood Ave

Right onto Krog St.

Left onto Irwin St.

Continue onto John Wesley Dobbs Ave

Left onto Courtland Ave

Stop at Georgia Capitol / just past MLK Jr Dr

Roswell To Capitol Route

On Roswell Rd starting at the Atlanta-Sandy Springs line
Left onto Piedmont Rd

Right onto 14™ St

Left onto Juniper St /Courtland St

Stop at Georgia Capitol / just past MLK Jr Dr




Sta[ling, Andre J.

From: Aileen Harris [AHarris@gmanet.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 11:56 AM

To: Stalling, Andre J.

Subject: Georgia Rides to the Capitol Update

Attachments: Georgia Rides To The Capitol 2014 turn by turn.docx

Mr, Stalling, attached is an updated turn by turn route for the March 18 Georgia Rides to the Capitol event. The route
needed to be updated because of the street car construction. Thank you.

GE’OR(JM Aileen Harris

. MUNICIPAL Communications & Marketing Associate
ASSCOCIATION Office: 678-686-6293 ¢ Fax: 678-686-6303

www.amanet.com
Ashenicany » Sovvics « fraveatisn 3
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Georgia Rides To The Capitol 2014

Tuesday, March 18, 2014

(roughly 10:35am-11:35am)

Roadways Being Used Inside The City of Atlanta

Decatur To Capitol Route

On DeKalb Ave starting at the Atlanta-Decatur line
Right onto Hurt St

Left onto Edgewood Ave

Left onto Courtland Ave ,
Stop at Georgia Capitol / just past MLK Jr Dr

Roswell To Capitol Route

On Roswell Rd starting at the Atlanta-Sandy Springs line
Left onto Piedmont Rd

Right onto 14" St

Left onto Juniper St /Courtland St

Stop at Georgia Capitol / just past MLLK Jr Dr




croran Rioes ROSWEIl Start Location

TO THE

CAPITOL

RGUSWELL!

Location: - Mileage | . Time . JLogation - -~ | Mileage |
City Hall 0.0 9:45 Depart State Capitol 0.0
Hill Street 0.0 0:45 Left Mitchell St/ Capitol Sq 0.6
Atlanta Street 0.1 9:45 Left Capitol Ave 0.2
Intersection  |Riverside / Azalea 1.7 9:53 Name Change |Piedmont 0.3
Name Change |Roswell Road 1.7 9:63 Intersection  |Edgewood 0.7
Intersection  [Northridge Rd 3.4 10:02 Intersection  [North Ave 1.9
Intersection  [Morgan Falls 4.5 10:07 Intersection  [14th Street 2.9
Intersection  |Abernathy Road 7.0 10:20 Intersection  [Monroe 3.9
Intersection  |Johnson's Ferry Rd 7.9 10;24 Intersection  [I-85 - 5.0
Intersection 1-285 8.7 10:28 intersection Sidney Marcus 59
Intersection  |W.Wieuca 11.3 10:41 Intersection  |Peachtree 7.2
Left Piedmont 12.9 10:49 Right Roswell Road 8.2
Intersection  [Peachtree 13.9 10:54 Intersection  |W.Wiesuca 9.8
Intersection  |Sidney Marcus 15.2 11:01 Intersection {1285 12.3
Intersection Monroe 17.2 11:11 Intersection  |Johnson's Ferry Rd 13.2
Right 14th St 18.1 11:.15 Intersection  |Abernathy Road 14.0
Left Juniper 18.4 11:17 intersection  [Morgan Falls 16.5
Intersection  |North Ave 18.4 11:22 Intersection  |Northridge Rd 17.7
Name Change |Courtland 19.9 11:24 Intersection | Chattahoochee River 19.2 |
Intersection  |Edgewood 20.6 11:30 Right Hill Street 4209
Hold For Mayors to stage at front 20.6 11:30 Arrive City Hall 21.1
Arrive [State Capitol 21.0 11:35
Rules:

1. DO NOT PASS THE POLICE ESCORT AT THE FRONT
2. This IS NOT a RACE but a parade and show of numbers
3. Fall behind the Police Escort and you MUST follow the rules of the road, including stop signs.

4, Heimets are
INFO:

required

Lunch is free if you are the first 2000 to preregister
Say hello to the cyclist next to you
The return Is unescorted. Roswell Mayor Jere Wood will have an escort that will abide by the rules of the road

and you are welcome to join his escort.

There will be SAG vehicles for the main peloton and the riders that may fall behind the last police escort,
Returning partially or completely via public transit is an option for cyclists.




